
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA 

EASTERN DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

THOMAS A. MUNSON, 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

No. CR 15 - 1030 

Count 1 
18 U.S.C. § 641: Embezzlement 
and Theft 

INFORMATION 

The United States Attorney charges: 

From about July 16, 1990 to about May 17, 2012, in the Northern District of 

Iowa, and other places, the defendant, Thomas A. Munson did knowingly embezzle, 

steal, purloin, convert to his own use, and conceal human remains in the possession 

of the United States. 

This was in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 641. 
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By, 

U ·ted States Attorney 
600 4th ree , Suite 670 
Sioux City, IA 51101 
(712) 255-6011 
(712) 252-2034 (Fax) 
Forde .Fairchild@usdoj. gov 
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